
From: Mario Morales <Mario.Morales@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 10:33 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: RE: You're Invited | Dell Technologies Symposium Chicago | August 19, 2025 

  

Good morning Steve, 

  

I wanted to send notification that our team (below) received approval from our department 

head and attended this Dell event on 8/19/2025. We all did so in our official capacities as City 

employees. 

  

-Mario Morales 

-Isaac Ferrer 

-Chirayu Parikh 

  

Thank you and have a great day. 

  

Mario Morales | City of Chicago | Department of Technology & Innovation | Infrastructure & 

Operations 

Office: 312.742.6367 | Mobile: 312.771.6099 | mario.morales@cityofchicago.org  

 

  

From: Mario Morales <Mario.Morales@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 2:55 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: FW: You're Invited | Dell Technologies Symposium Chicago | August 19, 2025 

  

Hello Steve, 

mailto:mario.morales@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Mario.Morales@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org


  

Hope you have been well. I’m checking to see how my team and I can attend the event below 

within the City guidelines. It’s an event being hosted by Dell for all their customers and not 

specific to City of Chicago. It is also relevant to our roles in IT. 

  

Thank you and please let me know if anything is needed from our end, in order for our team to 

attend. 

  

Best regards, 

  

Mario Morales | City of Chicago | Department of Technology & Innovation | Infrastructure & 

Operations 

Office: 312.742.6367 | Mobile: 312.771.6099 | mario.morales@cityofchicago.org  

 

  

From: Smith, Dylan <Dylan.Smith@dell.com> 

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 1:18 PM 

To: Mario Morales <Mario.Morales@cityofchicago.org>; Kevin Kirby (He/Him) 

<Kevin.Kirby@chicago.gov>; Rafael Colon <Rafael.Colon@chicago.gov> 

Subject: You're Invited | Dell Technologies Symposium Chicago | August 19, 2025 

  

  

Dell Customer Communication - Confidential 

  

 

  [Warning: External email] 
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You’re invited to the Dell Technologies Symposium at the American Airlines Conference Center at Wrigley 

Field 

  

  

Innovation doesn’t happen in isolation—it happens when the right people, ideas, and technologies come 

together. Dell Technologies invites you to join us for a Dell Technologies Symposium—a curated, half-day 

experience designed to advance your IT strategy. 

  

This event brings together local IT and business leaders for strategic conversations on the technologies and 

strategies shaping tomorrow. Discover how emerging technologies such as agentic AI, next-generation AI-

powered PCs, and modernized storage and server architectures are shaping the future of enterprise 

innovation. 

  

Whether you're exploring new innovations, building stronger networks, or charting a course for 

growth, Symposiums are your opportunity to connect, learn, and lead—together. 

  

Join us for the Symposium and stay for the Cubs game in the Bleachers Club at Wrigley! 

  

Date and Time 

Tuesday, August 19th, 2025 

12:00 PM – 10:00 PM CT 

Location 

American Airlines Conference Center at 

Wrigley Field 

1101 W. Waveland Ave. 

Chicago, IL 60613 

  

  

Click here to register  

 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/events.dell.com/oyPQeL?RefId=em__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!bzK6PFlYL53v93QhHq-bQiFkDd9UZ0OO3KUPnY7uTKXsouBbO9CBludnz9YqLF7zAHrD3ltR_SYSbuM8D4BjCNrZqHxlDQ$


 

Leadership Vision 

  

Gain exclusive perspectives 

from Dell Technologies—

showcasing how AI and 

emerging technologies are 

transforming business, driving 

innovation, and unlocking new 

opportunities for growth. 
 

 

Executive Connections 

  

Engage with peers, thought 

leaders, and technology 

pioneers in an energizing, 

collaborative environment 

designed to spark ideas and 

drive innovation. 
 

 

End on a High Note 

  

Cap off the day with a local 

hospitality experience—an 

opportunity to unwind, 

connect, and continue the 

conversation in a relaxed 

setting. 
 

 

Join us at the American Airlines Conference Center 

at Wrigley Field on August 19th 

Ignite your passion at our Dell Technologies 

Symposium on August 19th to imagine new ways of 

doing business and learn how we can support you to 

nurture your ideas and transform them into a reality 

with AI. 

 

 



 



 


